

1395 Brickell Ave. | Suite 800 Miami, FL 33131 T: 305.371.5490 E: info@sd-adr.com

sd-adr.com

Rate Card & Curriculum Vitae - 2024



Ido J. Alexander

Scheduling: Liz Sanchez, liz@sd-adr.com

Office: 305.371.5490

Cell: 954.210.6071

Email: <u>ido@sd-adr.com</u>

Rate Card:

Mediation Rates:

2 Party Case: \$200 per party per hour3 Party Case: \$150 per party per hour4+ Party Case: \$120 per party per hour

Minimum Fees:

- Half Day 3 hours, or the amount of time reserved if more than 3 hours
- Full Day 6 hours, or the amount of time reserved if more than 6 hours

The mediation fee is calculated based on your Mediator's hourly billing rate as detailed above including any pre-mediation preparation time and post-mediation follow-up time spent on the matter. Note: we do not charge any administrative, scheduling, or rescheduling fees. In exchange we ask that you please respect our time and the cancellation policy below.

MEDIATION CANCELLATION POLICY

If you need to cancel or reschedule, our office must be notified via email prior to the date and time indicated in your confirmation email for that particular mediation or arbitration in order to avoid the minimum fee.

Please note that for us to remain neutral, it is our policy to bill all parties equally for their portion of our minimum fees regardless of which party cancels a session or why it was canceled, even if it is being rescheduled, has settled, or one side is still willing to move forward.

Practice Areas:

- First Party Property
- Business Litigation
- Commercial Litigation

- Insurance Coverage
- Bankruptcy and Student Loan Law

Biographical Info:

Ido possesses significant experience mediating first-party property claims, personal injuries claims, as well as complex business disputes. He is a Supreme Court of Florida Circuit Civil Mediator that is recognized by his peers. His straightforward approach cuts through the noise to focus the parties on resolving their disputes efficiently and beneficially. He is adept at understanding and utilizing new technologies, and has presided over hundreds of virtual mediations throughout the State of Florida.



PHILOSOPHY

"Listening skills are key to a successful mediation. I have observed first-hand how those skills are a crucial element to forging a settlement in which both parties get what they need."

Certifications & Education:

CERTIFICATIONS

- Florida Supreme Court Certified Circuit Civil Mediator
- Register of Mediators, United States Bankruptcy Court Southern District of Florida
- Member, United States District Court for the Southern District of Florida
- Member, United States Bankruptcy Court for the Southern District of Florida
- Member, United States District Court for the Middle District of Florida
- Member, United States Bankruptcy Court for the Middle District of Florida
- Cryptocurrency Tracing Certified Examiner by CipherTrace
- Real Estate Title Agent, The Fund

EDUCATION

- Juris Doctor, University of Miami School of Law, 2007
- Master of Business Administration, University of Miami Business School, 2007
- Bachelor of Business Administration, Emory University Goizueta Business School, 2002

Memberships & Recognitions:

- President Bankruptcy Bar Association of the Southern District of Florida —2016 to 2017
- Officer Bankruptcy Bar Association of the Southern District of Florida –2011 to 2017
- Speaker, Blockchain-Crypto Investigations and Advisory, Florida Accountants / Attorneys & Financial Professionals, January 2022
- Panelist for webinar, Trustee Connect: The Debtor Has Crypto Bankruptcy Trustees, Now What?" National Association of Bankruptcy Trustees, November 11, 2021.
- Speaker, Cyber Security Threats: How to Protect Your Firm and Its Data, 31st Bankruptcy Skills Workshop, June 2021, University of Miami School of Law
- Speaker, Bankruptcy & Employment Law, Broward County Bar Association, February 2021
- Speaker, Law & Order Legal Mistakes That Can Cost You Money, IAC EDGE Experience E-Summit, February 2021
- Panelist, Hospitality & Bankruptcy: A New Normal, January 2021
- Speaker, Top 5 Legal Insights To Help You Navigate During COVID-19, September 2020
- Presenter, COVID-19 Financial Tools for Businesses Affected by the Pandemic, The Greater Fort Lauderdale Tax Council, Inc., June 2020
- Speaker, Financial Tools for Businesses Affected by COVID-19, Venture Cafe Miami, May 2020
- Presenter, COVID-19 Challenge: Keek Your Business Afloat Using Legal Tools and Knowledge, Israeli-American Council (IAC) EDGE, March 2020
- Quoted, Bankrupt Borrowers Won't Forfeit Coronavirus Aid Payments to Creditors Under Stimulus Package." The Wall Street Journal, March 26, 2020
- Quoted in Daily Business Review article "Miami Apartments in Severe Disrepair Poised for New Chapter" | May 28, 2019
- LawPracticeCLE, Bankruptcy Law, August 2018
- LawPracticeCLE, Introduction to Student Loan Law, August 2018
- Quoted in Wall Street Journal article, "Everybody Lies on Social Media—Just Ask Bankruptcy Asset Hunters,": https://www.wsj.com/articles/everybody-lies-on-social-mediajust-ask-bankruptcy-asset-hunters-1482767353 December 2016



- "Transparency in Chapter 15 Cases", ABI Journal, June 2014
- "Should Judges Friend You? Judicial Ethics in the Age of Social Media", ABI Technology and Intellectual Property Committee Newsletter, Vol 8, No. 2, May 2011

•

Work Experience:

- Founder AlignX Law January 2022 to present.
- Managing Partner Leiderman Shelomith Alexander + Somodevilla, PLLC —June 2016 to December 2021
- Managing Partner —Alexander + Somodevilla, PLLC —January 2014 to May 2016
- Associate Attorney Damian & Valori, LLP March 2013 to January 2014
- Associate Attorney Markowitz Ringel Trusty + Hartog March 2008 to March 2013